7/28/23, 12:47 PM Flora Terra Mail - Fwd: bc-Healdsburg

M Gma il Alicia Wingard <alicia@floraterraca.com>

Fwd: bc-Healdsburg

David Wingard <david@floraterraca.com> Thu, Jul 27, 2023 at 9:36 PM
To: Alicia Wingard <alicia@floraterraca.com>

Here is the background check.
Kind Regards,

David J. Wingard Il
(707) 280-6173

Begin forwarded message:

From: cannabis backgroundcheck <noreply+79f7209ffc82f006 @formstack.com>
Date: June 29, 2023 at 12:44:10 PM PDT

To: david@floraterraca.com

Subject: bc-Healdsburg

Reply-To: cannabisbackground@hdlcompanies.com

Thank you for submitting your background check application:
Name: David Jordan Wingard I
Business Name: Sonoma CHO LLC

DBA: Flora Terra

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=af9bd4b0f4 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1772637660223466072&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f:17726376602...  1/1
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7/27/23,9:18 PM Flora Terra Mail - bc-Healdsburg

M Gma i| Alicia Wingard <alicia@floraterraca.com>

bc-Healdsburg

1 message

cannabis backgroundcheck <noreply+79f7209ffc82f006 @formstack.com> Fri, Jun 30, 2023 at 12:39 PM
Reply-To: cannabisbackground@hdlicompanies.com
To: alicia@floraterraca.com

Thank you for submitting your background check application:

Name: Alicia Marie Wingard

Business Name: Sonoma CHO

DBA: Flora Terra

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=af9bd4b0f4 & view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1770157739575071976&simpl=msg-f:1770157739575071976
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